03039/

To: Stan Rickard, Director of Public Works

From: John Johnson, Technical Services Supervisor§9
Date: April 18, 2003
Subject: Parking Signage Change

In the general area from St. Charles Rd. to Windsor Ave. and Main St. to Craig P1. The
Village has 5 different sign types that are due to be replaced (see attached map — Existing
Signage). Ireviewed this area and contacted Dane Cuny, Deputy Chief for his input to
standardize all the parking in this area. Dane had no problem with the change. Attached
is a “Proposed Signage” map for your review. This area would have 2 sign types “No
Parking” and “1 Hour, 7am-10am, Except Sunday and Holidays”. The “1 Hour, 7am-
10am, Except Sunday and Holidays™ sign is the standard sign used to deter commuters
from parking, yet allow residents to park on the street.

I would recommend standardizing the signage as proposed on the map.
cc: Rick Soderstrom, Trustee, District 6

Steven Sebby, Trustee, District 4
Transportation and Safety Committee
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